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MAY 0 6 1380

Cocket hos. 50-295
and 50-304

The Honorabla C111 Morris
i“ayvor of Waukegan
daukesjan, I1lincis 6GCOBS

Cear Mayor Morris:

I an writing in response to your letter to me dated February 28, 1980.
In the letter you requested that I reject the license to incrcase the
storage capacity of the Zion Station spent fuel pool even thoujh the
Atowie Safety and Licensing Board had ordered issuance of the license
uendioent on “ebruary 14, 19C0. !y staff conpleted the action in
response to the Licensing Board's Order on February 28, 1272 by
issuance of a license amendment for Zisn Station. This action occurred
cricr to receipt of your letter on March 3, 1920,

Nore the less, I also share some of the concern you expressed regarding

any evacuatiorn of the 65,000 pecple of Jaukegane My conce=n relates to the
upjrading of ewergency plans for the nuch nore seriocus type of postulated
a1:cident scenarice Upgrading of the nuclear site and local area encrgency
. tans for this case would envelope your expressed concerns about incrcasing
the amount of spent fuel stored at Zion Station.

Thus, I have teken action to assure that upgraded cmergency plans are
fiplemented at all licensed operating reactor sites. This action was
initfated by iiT Yetter of October 10, 1973 (copy enclosed) to all power
reactor licensees. Foilowing this letter, a revicew team consisting of
newbers of my staff visited the Zion Station. The team held meetings with
Commonwealth Edison Company, visited with local and state officials aleng
with representatives of the Federal Cmergency Management Agency (FEMA),
and held a public meeting in Zion on November 2, 1979 to discuss new
interim guidance and upgraded acceptance criteria for emeryency preparedness.
On January 3, 1380 the licensee submitted their upgraded Emergency Plan,
which included the Zion Station, to MRC for review and approval. FEMA

has the review responsibility for state and local emergency plans.

The joint FEMA/'RC Steering Committue had developed the interim guidance and
upgraded acceptance criteria to provide a basis for use of reactor licensces
and state and local jovernments to develop radiclogical emersency plans and
improve emerjency preparedness. This suidance was published in January 1980,
sent to all licensees on idarch 10, 1980, and is currently being used in the
Erertency Plan evaluations. A copy of our March 10, 1980 letter and the
enclosed joint FEMA/NRC suidelines is enclosed for your informetion.
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Honorable 5111 Horris -2 -

In closing, you can be assured that I will continue to monitor this
crergency preparedness endeavor. My office is ready to assist ycu
in your effcrts in any way possible.

Sincerely,

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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As stated
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